Office of the City Clerk

ONE P.0. Box 1293
AL QUE o Aibuquerque, NM 87103
Yo Phone {505) 924-3650 Fax (505} 924-3660

www.cabg.gov/clerk

State of New Mexico )

) 8.8,
County of Bernalillo )

COMPLAINT FORM

1.

Complainant’s Information

Last Name First Name

Katz Jason

Mailing Address City State Zip Code
1530 Dennison Rd. SW Albuguergue NM 87105
Daytime Phone Number (include area code) Email Address
505-975-5021 bcsds10@comcast.net

2.

Respondent’s Information

Last Name First Name

Keller and Watson Tim and Nathan

Mailing Address City State Zip Code
1609 Park Ave. SW (Kelier) Albuguerque NM 87104
Daytime Phone Number (include area code) Email Address

505-266-5809 (Keller) mayortim@keepkeller.com (Keller)

3. If Respondent is a Candidate, the office or position sought

Keller is a candidate for the office of Mayor. Nathan Watson is the City Clerk.




4. Has this complaint been filed with any law enforcement agencies? 1 s list all agencies
and attach copies of all complaints submitted. Additional pages may be attached to this
{orm if the space provided below is not adequate.

Describe in reasonable detail the alleged violation(s), mcluding the Section(s) or Part(s)
of the Llection Code, Code of Ethics, Open and Ethical Elections Code, or Rules and
Regulations of the Board of Ethics or City Clerk that you believe were violated, explain
how you believe the Election Code, Code of Ethics, Open and Ethical Elections Code, or

Rules and Regulations of the Board of Ethics or City Clerk were violated, the date of the
alleued violation(s), and include any other pertinent nformation. Additional pages may
be attached to this form if the space provided below 1s not adequate.

See Exhibit "A" attached hereto.




Describe the inquiry undertaken regarding the alleged violation. Additional pages may be
attached to this form if the space provided below 1s not adequate.

See Exhibit "A" attached hereto.

6.




7. List and attach evidence that supports your allegations, including but not limited to:
a.The namesftelephone numbers of persons whom you believe may be witnesses to the
facts;

b. A copy or picture of any pelitical advertisermeni(s) Complainant references;
c. A copy of each document the Complainant references; and
d. Any other evidence supporting your allegations.
Additional pages may be attached to this form if the space provided below 1s not adequate.

Exhibits 1-8 are attached to Exhibit "A" attached hereto.




I , hereby swear and affirm under penalty of perjury that, to the
best of my knowledge, information, and belief, formed after a reasonable inquiry under the
circumstances, each factual contention of this Complaint is supported by evidence,

Complainant (Signature)

Print or type name of Complainant

Sworn or affirmed before me, the undersigned authority by

this
day of 20__.

Notary Public

If, after a reasonable inquiry under the circumstances, you are unable to
certify that certain specifically identified factual contentions of the Complaint
are supported by evidence, you may certify as follows:

I, AASO ~J XAA‘TZ_ , hereby swear and affirm under penalty of perjury that, to the
best of my knowledge, information, and belief, there are grounds to conclude that the specifically

identified factual contentions of this Complaint are likely to be supported by evidence after a
reasonable opportunity for further inquiry

. —

Complainant (Signature)

Msors Koo

Print or type name of Complainant

Sworn or affirmed before me, the undersigned authority by J@m /‘( a7y, this
5 dayof %-EF 202, J

OFFICIAL SEAL
JANE L. WIDNER
9 ] Notary Public

B 2o State ot New Mexico

et M! Comm. Eamres S543
the Complaint.

ferenced in the complaint must be included with



Exhibit “A”

COMPLAINT FOR VIOLATIONS OF THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE
ETHICS CODE, OPEN AND ETHICAL ELECTIONS CODE, AND 2021
REGULATIONS OF THE CITY CLERK

Count I — Misuse of City Employees and City Property in Campaigns

Tim Keller has done what no elected official should ever do, a practice that has been

condemned in this country for more than 100 years. He is using his position as a public official
and a chief executive officer of the City to have City employees solicit contributions and support
from other City employees during work time and on City property. A Union President beholden
to the mayor for union salary and benefit issues openly acted as Keller’s agent. He promoted
Keller as a candidate and urged other City employees to sign the qualifying contributions at city
fire stations during work hours. Not only that, he asked for those contributions in his campaign
speech for Keller to the city firefighters and combined that advocacy with reference to the
union’s contract with the city and negotiations. Linking the suggested support for Keller to
favorable union contract negotiations is classic quid pro quo corruption. Promising the city
employees that they would not have to actually pay the $5 contributions allowed Keller to obtain

more than $660,000 in public funds.

Keller’s conduct is the type of conduct that the City’s ethics provisions have tried to make a
thing of the past by including prohibitions in multiple sections of the City’s Charter and Ethics
provisions. It warrants his removal from office and the retumn of all public funding for his
campaign. In addition to these violations, Keller has committed the very same offenses he
accused his opponent of, and if the rule of law means anything, he must receive the same

punishment: the withholding of all public funding. And he should also be removed from office.



Factual Allegations
On July 14, 2021, Shawn McDonald, a firefighter with the City of Albuquerque submitted

an affidavit, which is attached below as Exhibit 1, to the Albuquerque City Clerk. In that
affidavit, Firefighter McDonald stated that the Albuquerque Fire Rescue Union President (Justin
Cheney) had visited the fire station on June 1 and discussed “contract matters, negotiations and
the mayoral election.” Firefighter McDonald then states, “The Union President asked people to

sign Keller’s $5 donation cards.”

The attached Exhibit 2 shows twenty-four (24) $5 Qualifying Contribution receipts
signed by Justin Cheney as the representative of the Keller campaign collecting the
contributions. Acting on behalf of Mayor Keller directly, it remains undisputed that Justin
Cheney appeared (1) during working hours (2) at a city workplace (3) to promote Keller’s
candidacy and (4) while acting in the scope of his employment, in which he discussed contracts
and negotiations in conjunction with campaigning and collecting qualifying contributions for
Mayor Keller. While violating all four of those prohibitions Justin Cheney both solicited
political contributions for the Keller Campaign and accepted them on the campaign’s behalf. All
twenty-four (24) Qualifying Contributions are the illicit product of Mr. Keller’s violations of
multiple prohibitions against campaigning on City property on City time and all twenty-four (24)

must be rejected as false and fraudulent.

Code Provisions Violated by Keller’s Outrageous Conduct

Keller’s conduct violates numerous provisions of the Albuquerque Charters and Codes and

related rules.

Sections of the City’s Ethic’s Code Violated—Misuse of City Employees in Campaigns and
Misuse of City Property




Keller violated Section 7 of the City Ethics Code found in Article VII of the City Charter. It

states:

Section 7. MISUSE OF CITY EMPLOYEES IN CAMPAIGNS.
No official shall participate in the following types of political activity:

(A) Using his or her position or employment with the city to influence support of
employees of the city for or against any candidate, issue or Measure Finance Committee
or other similar organization in any election or pre-election activity; provided, however,
that nothing herein shall deny the right of an official of the city to express his or her
views on any issue.

(B) Accepting and/or soliciting campaign contributions for any candidate or Measure
Finance Committee or other similar organization in any election or pre-election activity,
during working hours, at a city workplace or in the scope of their city employment.

(C) Accepting and/or soliciting contributions for the benefit of a city employee or
official for political purposes during working hours, at a city workplace or in the scope of
his or her city employment.

Keller also violated Section 6 of the City Ethic’s Code, which provides:
Ethics Code, Section 6. USE OF PUBLIC PROPERTY.

No official of the city shall use property, owned by any governmental body or funds of
any governmental body, for personal benefit, convenience or profit, except in accordance
with policies promulgated by the Council. This prohibition includes the use of city
property or funds to advertise or promote the campaign of any official, except as
provided in this section. Use of city property to promote a campaign is limited to areas
made available to all candidates for public office, including public areas, areas used for
public meetings and such city facilities that are designated as meeting space that is
available to all candidates for public office. No campaign activities shall be conducted in
those portions of city facilities that are dedicated as work areas for city employees.

As detailed above, Keller violated these provisions of the Ethics Code by using a paid
City employee as his official agent collecting contributions from City employees during work

hours and on City property.



The penalty under Section 8 of the Ethics Code for these violations includes removal
from office: “Board may recommend to the Council that an appointed or employed official be

suspended or removed from office or that an elected official be removed from office.”

The fraudulent Cheney donations (without regard to the additional ethics and rules
violations identified thus far) constitute a serious ethics breach and compels the withholding of
all public funds if in fact the Rule of Law, the ethics code and rules actually apply to the Keller

campaign.

Seed Money Violations—In-Kind Contribution Limits and Reporting Requirements

Keller’s actions also violate Article XVI, Open and Ethical Elections Code, Section 6, titled

“SEED MONEY -IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS”, subsection (F), which provides:

Applicable limit on Seed Money. An individual may volunteer personal services to an
Applicant Candidate as long as the volunteer is not compensated. If an individual
volunteers during working hours, paid by a third-party employer or the Applicant
Candidate, then that employer makes an In-Kind Contribution to the Applicant
Candidate.

Additionally, the 2021 Candidate Guide published by City Clerk Watson, page 47, states:

b. Volunteer Services vs. Paid Assistance. Individuals are permitted to provide
their services for free to the campaign as volunteers. However, if the volunteer
provides their services with the knowledge of their employer during their paid
worktime, then the employer has made a Contribution to the campaign.

In this case, the employer is the City of Albuquerque. Since Justin Cheney solicited
campaign contributions during his work hours, the Keller campaign was required to report the in-
kind contribution from the City of Albuquerque to Keller’s campaign. The Keller campaign
provided no such disclosure. Just as he did in 2017, Keller has violated the seed money and
reporting requirements for publicly financed candidates. And this time, rather than the fraudulent

use of private dollars to support his campaign in 2017, Keller has managed to use the



City/taxpayers funds to facilitate the Union President’s campaigning on his behalf on city

property and city time.

Under Article XVI, Section 7 of the Open and Ethical Elections Code, titled
“Certification of Participation” and cited by Watson in his denial letter to Gonzales, it provides
that the Clerk was required to determine whether Keller “(4) complied with Seed Money
contribution and Expenditure restrictions” in order to certify him for public financing. Keller
violated these provisions when he initiated or facilitated the violations and then accepted an in-
kind contribution from the City of Albuquerque and failed to report that in-kind contribution on

his campaign reports.

The Clerk’s 2021 Candidate Guide, page 20, Section 8, has also been violated: to be
certified to participate in the public financing program, candidates must meet the criteria listed in
the City Charter Article XVI, Section 7(A) and 2021 Regulations for the Open and Ethical
Elections Code, as well as have collected the minimum number of required qualifying

contributions and have complied with seed-money and in-kind contribution restrictions.”
The 2021 Regulations for the City of Albuquerque Election Code provides:

PART M: USE OF PUBLIC RESOURCES BY CANDIDATES CURRENTLY
HOLDING OFFICE

L. In addition to the prohibitions on the use of public property and city employees
contained in Article XII, Sections 6 and 7, and Al 4-5, the following regulations
apply to all elected officials running for any office covered by the Election Code
or Open and Ethical Elections Code:

a. The Board of Ethics may assess penalties for violations of Article XII,
Sections 6 and 7, and consider such violations as In-Kind Contributions
that will count towards a candidate's Expenditure limit.



The value of the Union President’s time spent collecting campaign contributions for
Keller while on the job certainly exceeds $250.00 in value, so in addition to being a prohibited
contribution, it is over the limit and should disqualify him from public financing on that basis as
well. Further, the Keller campaign collected seed money contributions from non-residents of
Albuquerque, which are prohibited under the City Charter. See p. 7-8, infra. The Mayor’s City
Clerk who has been so helpful to the campaign failed to review the Keller seed money

contributions, despite rules to the contrary.

The campaign finance report filed on June 14th falsely omitted the secret in-kind

contributions of the Union President.

The illegal campaigning and donations of the Union President is particularly troublesome
as Neri Holguin, the Keller campaign manager also represents the Albuquerque International
Firefighters Union #244. Exhibit 3, client list from Holguin website. Ms. Holguin has filed more
ethics complaints than anyone, including the complaint against Keller’s opponent Manny
Gonzales, demanding that ANY fraudulent Qualifying Contribution or any false statement or
material misrepresentation in any report or other document is sufficient to stop any public
financing pursuant to the 2021 Regulations of the Albuquerque City Clerk for the Open and
Ethical Elections Code, Part C (17)(c). Ms. Holguin previously worked for the Measure Finance
Committee that supported Mr. Keller and was found to have violated numerous ethics rules in

the 2017 election including violations of the in-kind and reporting rules.

Summary of Viglations By Keller for the Union President’s Activity

Keller used a City Union President as a representative of his campaign while the Union

President was on the job, to solicit campaign contributions from other firefighters who were on



the job, in the City’s firehouse during working hours and then paying the $5 himself. The same
Union President belongs to an organization that is represented by Keller’s campaign manager,

Neri Holguin.

Keller violated restrictions on using public employees to support his campaign. He
violated the restrictions on misuse of public property. He violated the campaign reporting
requirements for in-kind contributions, and he violated the restrictions on the use of public
resources by candidates currently holding public office. He has violated the most basic tenets
of the Ethics Code and the Open and Ethical Elections Code. The penalties for those violations

must be applied to him just as they have been applied to other candidates in this election.'
Count Il against Keller—Keller’s Public Financing Must Be Revoked

for Seed Money Violations and Submission of Fraudulent Signatures and
Qualifying Contributions

Violation of Seed Money Restrictions—Contributions from Non-Residents

The City Charter, Article XVI, Section 6 of the Open and Ethical Elections Code governs
seed money contributions. Subsection (A) provides that “An Applicant Candidate may accept

1

Seed Money not to exceed 3250.00 per Person.’

A Person is defined in Article XVI, Section 3, as (1) a City resident; (2) a labor
organization, club, association or organization who have members who are City residents; or
(3) acorporation, limited liability company, firm, partnership, joint stock company or other

entity conducting business in the City.

1FN 1 In addition, because Keller and Union President are city employees, the Hatch Act may have been violated.
Direct or indirect coercion or attempts to coerce, command or advising a local government employee to pay, loan
or contribute anything of value to a candidate may be a violation. See 1501 USC § 1501 (4); 1502 (d) (1) and {2).
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In the Campaign Finance Reports filed by the Keller campaign, they list the following
seed money contributions from out-of-city and out-of-state individuals which were accepted and

reported by the campaign:

3/23/21 Denise O’Conner, 1120 N. St., Sacramento, California 95814 $250.00

4/7/21 Nyika Allen, One Bowerman Dr., Beaverton, Or. 97005 $250.00
4/10/21 Veronica Garcia, 610 Alta Vista, Santa Fe, NM 87111 $250.00
4/17/21 Kyle Newman, 4851 Regent Blv, Irving, Tx 75063 $25.00
4/18/21 Cara Potter, 1290 N. Hobbie, Kankakee, Illinois 60901 $245.00
5/2/21 Jeremy Lihte, 259 Blueberry Hill, El Prado, NM 87529 $25.00

Keller’s filed Campaign Finance Reports are attached as Exhibit 4.

Keller violated the Seed Money requirements by accepting seed money contributions
from prohibited donors. His public financing must be revoked based on the acceptance of

illegal seed money contributions.

Keller’s Fraudulent Qualifying Contributions

Keller’s campaign manager, Neri Holguin, acted as his representative for qualifying
contributions. Exhibit 4 demonstrates that she signed and dated blank contribution forms, as
well as submitted unsigned contribution forms. This is despite the requirement set out in the
City Clerk’s 2021 Candidate Guide, Part C (6) that specifies that “It is the candidate or candidate’s
representative’s responsibility to ensure that the receipt books are filled out accurately, including a

signature from the contributor.” How many qualifying contributions did Neri Holguin sign in advance

without any knowledge of an actual contribution and an actual signature by an eligible supporter?

8



The Affidavit contained in Exhibit 1 above quotes Keller’s representative Justin Cheney and his
offer to pay all the $5 contributions for firefighters whose signatures he collected. ~ The Candidate Guide
provides, “All $5 contributions must be paid by the contributor. If any of the funds are provided by
someone other than the contributor listed on the receipt, those contributions will be deemed fraudulent.”
That guidance is also found in the 2021 Regulations of the City Clerk, in Part I (1), which provides that
“[n]o person may make a Contribution in the name of another person... The Contributor identified in

reports to ...the City Clerk must be the actual source of the funds for the Contribution.™

The attached Exhibit 5 shows four (4) Qualifying Contributions completed by Catherine
Jaramillo, which all appear to be signed by Catherine Jaramillo herself. The signatures of the
two who are registered voters do not match the voter’s signatures on Voter Registration cards.
The other two people were not found in the voter file, but the alleged voters’ signatures are in the
distinctive handwriting of Catherine Jaramillo. If the voters did not sign the qualifying
contributions themselves, or contribute the $5, then the contributions are required to be deemed

fraudulent under the Rules and standards established in this election by the City Clerk.

Exhibit 6 is a comparison of signatures and shows a qualifying contribution form signed
by Keller Representative Rosemary Garcia. The contributor is Patricia Garcia, but the writing
appears to Rosemary Garcia’s own distinctive writing. The address listed on the form is
Rosemary Garcia’s own address. The Secretary of State’s office reports that there is no voter
named Patricia Garcia at that address, but it is the address of Rosemary Garcia. (Exhibit 6)
Again this Qualifying Contribution form is required to be deemed fraudulent if: 1) it was not
signed by someone named Patricia Garcia residing at Rosemary Garcia’s address, and 2) if

Patricia Garcia did not contribute the $5.



Exhibit 7 is a comparison of signatures for voter Michael Montoya. The comparison
shows three different signatures for Mr. Montoya on Keller’s nominating petitions, qualifying

contribution and Mr. Montoya’s voter registration form.

Exhibit 8 includes copies of additional petition signatures that appear to be fraudulent.
When the City Clerk denied public financing to Sheriff Gonzales on July 9, he referred the
complaint to the Ethics Board and requested an investigation by the City’s Inspector General.
Complainant requests that this complaint against Keller also be referred to the Inspector General

and be subjected to the same level of investigation and review as the Gonzales’ documents.

Keller’s Public Financing Must Be Revoked For His Violations of Law

The City Clerk’s 2021 Candidate Guide, under Section C, Part 17 specifically addresses

revocation of a candidate’s public financing at any time for these types of violations. It provides:

17. Revocation of Certification. The certification of a Participating Candidate may be
revoked at any time if the City Clerk determines that the candidate or an agent of the
candidate:

c. Submitted any fraudulent Qualifying Contributions or Qualifying Contributions
that were not made by the named contributor, and the Participating Candidate
knew or should have known of the fraudulence;

e. Failed to fully comply with the Seed Money and In-Kind restrictions;

f Knowingly made a false statement or material misrepresentation in any report
or other document required to be filed under the OEEC or the EC; or

g. Otherwise substantially violated the provisions of the OEEC or the EC.

Summary of Violations by Keller

Keller has submitted fraudulent qualifying contributions, requiring revocation under
subsection (c) above. Keller failed to comply with the seed money restrictions by accepting the
in-kind contribution from the City of Albuquerque through the solicitation efforts of the Union

Representative while the Representative was on the job. This unlawful action requires

10



revocation, as described in Count I. He failed to comply with the seed money restrictions by
accepting seed money contributions from prohibited donors who are neither residents of the City
of Albuquerque nor a business entity doing business in the City of Albuquerque. This requires
revocation of his public funding. Keller made a material misrepresentation in his June 14
campaign report when he failed to disclose the in-kind contribution from the paid City employee
who collected the contributions on work time. Again, this requires revocation of his public
funding. Keller substantially violated the provisions of the Open and Ethical Elections Act and
the Ethics Code by having a paid City employee solicit contribution from other paid City

employees on work time, in the workplace.

Keller’s multiple violations of the provisions outlined above absolutely require
revocation of his certification for public funding under the same criteria and evidentiary
standards established by the Clerk and the Hearing Officer in their review of the complaint filed

against candidate Gonzales.

ARE THE RULES AND RULINGS GOING TO BE APPLIED TO KELLER?

The Clerk’s Closing Argument on the Denial of Certification to Candidate Gonzales

The City Clerk, in an effort to deny public financing to his boss’s opponent, states: “The
purpose of the Open and Ethical Elections Code of the City of Albuquerque to “{d]iminish the
public perception of corruption and strengthen public confidence in the governmental and
election process,” to “[i]ncrease the accountability of elected officials to their constituents who
elect them,” and to “[i]nsure that the City’s . . . Mayoral election process is fair, responsible

and ethical.” 1d. § 2 (emphasis added); [Closing Argument Of The City Clerk Of The City Of

11



Albuquerque In Re: In The Matter Of The Appeal Of The Denial Of Certification As

Participating Candidate For Public Funding Of Sheriff Manuel Gonzales III 7-16-2021]

The City Clerk purports to assure everyone that he is “mindful of his role as steward of
public funds — based on the “obligation all officials have to safeguard public Sfunds,” {1d.] In his
denial of public financing to his boss’s opponent Candidate Gonzales, the City Clerk insisted that
the candidate must have “otherwise met the requirements for obtaining financing pursuant to the
Open and Ethical Elections Code,” OEEC § (7X(A)(S5), and “otherwise met any additional
criteria for certification set forth in rules by the Clerk.”” OEEC § 7(A)(6). The requirements of
Section 7(AX5) include submitting “Qualifying Contributions,” receipts of which must be

“signed by the contributor.” [Id.]
As asserted by the City Clerk in his closing argument:

These Open and Ethical Elections Rules — properly promulgated by the Office of the City
Clerk — flesh out the requirements of the OEEC. They command that “{a]ll 35 Qualifying
Contributions must be paid by the contributor; if the funds are provided by any person
other than the contributor who is listed on the receipt, the Qualifying Contribution will
be deemed fraudulent.” Ex. B, OEEC Part C(6). And they bar the Clerk from certifying a
candidate when the candidate has “been found to have made a materially false statement
in a report or other document submitted to the City Clerk,” OEEC Part C(15)(a)(iii) or
has “been found to have submitted any fraudulent Qualifying Contributions or any
falsified acknowledgement forms for Qualifying Contributions or Seed Money
Contributions, where the Applicant Candidate knew or should have imown of the
fraudulence or falsification.” OEEC Part C(15)(a)(v). [emphasis added] [1d.]

The disqualification letter from the City Clerk to Candidate Gonzales, advised Gonzales

“that the City Clerk determined he was required not to certify based in part on the rules Part
C(15)a)(iii) - the candidate “hav[ing] made a materially false statement in a report or other
document submitted” — and C(15)(a)(v) — the candidate “having been found to have submitted

any fraudulent Qualifying Contributions or any falsified acknowledgment forms for Qualifying

12



Contributions . . . , where the Applicant Candidate knew or should have known of the

fraudulence or falsification.” Id.

The City Clerk determined that Candidate Gonzales should have known of the fraudulent
Qualifying Contributions submitted by his campaign, citing Stevenson v. Louis Dreyfus Corp.,
1991-NMSC-051, § 16, 112 N.M. 97 (“One who intentionally remains ignorant is chargeable in
law with knowledge.”) (quoting Taylor v. Hanchett Oil Co., 1933-NMSC-099, 1 13, 37 N.M.

606).

These Same Standards Applied to Advantage Keller Must also be Applied Against Keller

The City Clerk has taken the position (again, as against his boss’s opponent) that any
apparently fraudulent qualifying contributions warrant non-certification. The City Clerk has also
taken the position that a materially false statement in a report submitted to the Clerk warrants
non-certification or revocation. If this action against Gonzales is not to be considered a one-off,
one-time-only Banana Republic ruling, then Keller’s public funding must also be revoked,
otherwise the ruling against Gonzales becomes an obvious sham, and an obvious application of
the law in a manner which is non-uniform and highly discriminatory. After all, Keller is
obviously guilty of the corrupt misuse of his Union President supporter, the fraudulent
Qualifying Contributions and petition signatures, and the failure to report the in-kind
contribution from the City of Albuquerque when that very same City employee solicited

contributions for Keller on work time.

The City Clerk’s rules insist the Code and Rules are to be “fairly and consistently

applied, to provide transparency for voters and bring accountability to Candidates and Offices.”
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(Introduction “Purpose™). Are the ethics codes and the rules going to be applied fairly and

consistently?

Disparate and Biased Treatment of the Mayoral Campaigns by City Clerk Nathan Watson

Requires His Disqualification from any proceeding involving Tim Keller, the Keller
campaign or Keller’s opponent, Manual Gonzales.

City Clerk Nathan Watson did not follow his own published rules in the processing and

validation of Keller’s qualifying contributions.

Watson Violated His Own Rules for Verifying Qualifyving Contributions

Nathan Watson’s published rules, titled “2021 Regulations of the Albuquerque City Clerk
for the Open and Ethical Elections Code,” in Section 14, commands *“the Office of the City Clerk
will verify each and every Qualifying Contribution to ensure the Contribution meets all

»

requirements.’

Next, that Section of Rules says that “[T]ke City Clerk will ensure that the verifying staff
is adequately trained in the verification process. Using the New Mexico Secretary of State’s and
Bernalillo County Clerk’s Voter Registration System, staff will physically verify each

contribution by comparing the contributor’s name_address and signature on the receipt to the

voter registration rolls and ensuring that the requirements noted above in Subpart C(5) (a)? are

met. [Emphasis added]

This Section also outlines the requirements for notifying candidates of accepted and
rejected qualifying contributions and the City Clerk’s process for handling of suspicious

signatures or receipts. It says:

? There does not appear to be a Subpart C(5)(a) in the 2021 Rules; There is a Subpart C(4)(a).
14



Qualifying contributions are accepted, rejected or left pending by the verifying staff. The
City Clerk will notify Applicant Candidates of the number of accepted, rejected and
pending Qualifying Contributions regularly during the Qualifying Period. Pending
Qualifying Contributions are reviewed by a supervisor and the City Clerk to determine
whether the Qualifying Contribution is accepted or rejected. In the case of a rejected
Qualifying Contribution with some evidence of intentional wrongdoing, the City Clerk
will notify the City Attorney for further investigation. The City Clerk will consider any
Qualifying Contribution submitted to the City Attorney as rejected until receiving an
opinion or court order that the Qualifving Contribution is acceptable.

There Was No Signature Review of the Keller contributions

The City Clerk’s office also did not engage in the required signature comparison for the
Qualifying Contributions submitted by current Mayor Tim Keller’s re-election campaign. See
2021 Regulations of the Albuquerque City Clerk for the Election Code, Part F, 2a and 3. The
spreadsheet provided by the City Clerk’s office does not list a signature mismatch as a reason for
rejection of even one of Tim Keller’s Qualifying Contributions and there is no evidence that the
City Clerk’s office even attempted to compare Keller’s contributor signatures as required by the
Clerk’s own rule. When compared with the City Clerk’s unprecedented efforts and unique
penalty to disqualify the Mayor’s opponent, the bias, prejudice, interest, motive, and opportunity

compel the excusal of the City Clerk from any more assistance to his boss.

Nathan Watson used city resources and staff to benefit a one-sided investigation into his
boss’s opponent. He ignored his own obligation to conduct a signature review to avoid making
any findings against his boss, Keller. He has engaged in such clear conflicts of interest that he
cannot participate in any proceeding involving Tim Keller, the Keller campaign or Keller’s

opponent, Manuel Gonzales.
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CONCLUSION

The use of government employees to promote an incumbent elected official has been
condemned for more than 100 years. The violations of the ethics codes and rules compel the
withdrawal of all public funding. Keller has violated the public trust, the ethics codes and
rules by using his position as Mayor to send his city paid employees out: (1) to promote his
campaign to city employees; (2) to campaign on City time; (3) to campaign on City property;
and (4) to pay the $5 for any “donor”. All of these actions violate the City’s Ethics Codes and
Rules. Keller also blatantly violated the Rules and Code provisions on seed money
contributions. He violated the seed money limits when he used a public employee who was on
the job to collect contributions for him, and he violated the seed money reporting requirements
when he failed to report the in-kind contribution. On the seed money contributions that Kelier
did report, he accepted multiple seed money contributions from prohibited donors who are not
residents of Albuquerque. Keller’s campaign manager turned in pre-signed and dated
contribution forms, as well as unsigned contribution forms — more violations of the
Rules. Finally, the public documents attached demonstrate that Keller submitted a number of

fraudulent signatures on both nominating petitions and qualifying contributions.

Keller broke the law in half a dozen different ways so he could fraudulently obtain more
City money—$660,000 in public financing. That funding must be revoked, and the Mayor

must be required to return the entire $660,000 he received.

Additionally, the City Clerk has demonstrated a history of bias in favor of Tim Keller and

must be disqualified from any further involvement with the Keller campaign or any complaints
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against it, and this matter should be referred to the Inspector General for an independent

mvestigation of Keller’s illegal and fraudulent activities.
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DECLARATION OF SHAWN McDONALD

Shawn McDonald makes this Declaration under penalty of perjury of the laws of the State of
New Mexico and states:

1. My name is Shawn McDonald, Iam over the age of eighteen (18) years and competent
to testify to the matters stated in this Declaration.

2. While on duty with the Albuquerque Fire Department on Fune 1,2021, the Albuquerque
Fire Rescue Union President (IAFF Local 244) visited the station and discussed contract matters,
negotiations, and the mayoral election,

3. The Union President asked people to sigh Keller’s $5 donation cards. One of the
members asked him, “What is this $5 deal? You didn’t say anything about five bucks.”

7. In response, the Union President told everybody at the meeting, “I got that, don’t worry
about it. It’s too hard for me to go around and ask people to sign this and donate five dollars, I
only have three books. It’s a hundred and fifty bucks, and I'm going to cover it for all the guys
who want to sign it.”

8, I spoke up and told him and everyone present that “You’re not allowed to do that.*

9. The room went silent for a bit, but members then continued to review the donation cards,

10.  I'was talking to some members and could not see how many cards were signed, as I was
distant from the table and the cards.

I1.  This is my complete statement,

I'make this declaration under penalty of perjury in accordance with the laws of the State of New
Mexico.

Stigwn McDonald

Date: July 10, 2021

EXHIBIT 1
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CrTY OF ALBUQUERQUE ._:3._ HSK g mA ]| __mm g ) __...._.

Qualifying $5 Contribution Receipt

Make $5 check payable to CAOEE Fund. | Nameof Candidate (Plcase print) .. e 1
Cash'is accepted. - Check one ﬂ&mwom [ Council #_

e

o:an?:%c_o Contribution of $5 only, is made from my funds to qualify the above
 namgq candidatg. I will not be compensated in any way for this oonn.__u:aoz (R

.“.\\ ﬂ,c_

Name » of Contributor (Please print)

@ﬁi egor E NE e

_E._.. que >.Es§ of Contributor as mrosa on Voter won_mn.nnau Rolls AZo% £ .nm.

\

‘._.Hnn__n.o_.. nmam.ﬂéae.

ty Clerk (White)
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CiTY OF ALBUQUERQUE ._._30_“_@<M§ _A __

Qualifying $5 Contribution Receipt

Make $5 check payable to CAOEE Fund. - Name of n»:e%.“Nﬁ print) =
Cash is accepted., Cheek oneial : .86_. 3 Council'# -

Nonrefundable Contribution of $5 only, is made from m
named om_aama I will not be compensated in any way

Né&é\g

of Contributor aoﬁn v:_._c

(7/ : o n g

y ?:am .8. n._m»:@ the mco<o
for this noaa.__u:ao:.

E_E..a: g ba_n:wm of OoquEon as mroiz on Voter wom_mn.ngen No=a AZo 10.bm

..




—_— —_——

~ CrTY OF ALBUQUERQUE Vi ks g wA@:_m q. i
* Qualifying $5 Contribution Receipt 4—3@#—.—# Y Wit InF..N_
Make $5 check payable to CAOEE Fund. Name of 02.9%8 @aﬁo print) T L[

Cash is accepted. Check one

_ 'Nonrefundable Contribution of $5 only, is made from my funds to qualify the mco<o
namedhcandidate. I will not be compensated in any way for m:m oonﬁwcsou :

(ase) U%EQ\

Name of Contributor (Please print) o

| 2912_]ndion Forr o lore, S

_
_. Ty e 2R RS
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—
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Qualifying $5 Contribution Receipt
Make $5 check payable to CAOEE Fund.
Cash is accepted.

Timothy M.

Name of Candidate (P1 print)

Keller J

Check one ayor Ol Council #_

\LFS.VO.D ; .mcﬂiérmﬁnvluv box

| Nonrefundable Contribution of $5 only, is made from my funds to qualify the above
named candidate. I will not be compensated in any way for this contribution. . 13

Name of Contributor (Please print)

(06|

———

e

= e L5

Albuquerque Address of Contributor as shown on Voter Registration Rolls (No P.O. Box)

Al e o

1oy P E—

Signature of Representative

121, @
Date of Contribution

T
Logtnl
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Name of Candidate Qu_ammo w::c

o_.m_&::m $5 Contribution wonm:.:
Make $5 check payable to CAOEE Fund.

Cash is accepted. : . ‘Check one
o i

is
b e A

'Nonrefundable Contribution of $5 only, is made from my ?:% Sbcm_m@ Eo&co< it :
named candidate. I will not be compensated in any way mQ. Spm,.nmaﬁgso imi s

e ¥ o
mr%mu.% H mbhf\n { \&..
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Qualifying $5 Contribution Receipt |—..—30._“:< g.. xmfm\m -1

Make $5 check payabie to CAOEE Fund. Name of Candidate (Plgase print)
Cash is accepted. Check one Mayor 0O Council #

——

Nonrefundable Contribution of $5 only, is made from my funds to qualify the above
named om:&ﬁnno. I mﬂ: not be compensated in any way for this contribution.

ne

Qﬁ.,_,w

Name of Contributor (Please print)
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Qualifying $5 Contribution Receipt
Make $5 check payable to CAOEE Fund.
Cash is accepted.

L e
Nonrefundable Contribution of $5 only, is made from my funds to qualify the mw.mﬂm.; g
; IR

_EE& candidate. I will not be compensated in any way mOn this oonﬁcccc:.. _

\ﬂoa_ﬁ\x?\ grwﬁ?w

Name of Contributor (Please print)

8o Lond Kkug sty wh__o@;_

R >=En=nz_=n Address of Copibutor as shown.off Voter Registration Rolls (No

ﬁ " CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE :
:
g

Date of ontnbution

.. T .w......fﬂﬂuahnm.d._.

City Clerk (White)
; a0 L.



~ Qualifying $5 Qa_,.nmvnsg#ooo_vﬂw:. AP 2 — e —_— |
 Make $5 check payable to CAOEE Fund ‘Name of & e ..mﬁ_..ow.n__ww o .r
~ Cashis accepted. g gy . i ; | gmwou...._mu,fo omsnm“w =4

i ‘ : TR e e S B i RO ¢ K VRN S
'Nonrefundable Contribution of $5 only, is made from my funds to qualify the above
‘named candidate. I will not be compensated in any r,mp_,..,; is contribution.

i

...._ . i.w.m..:_ﬁ. [

ek (White)




CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE _
Qualifying $5 Contribution Receipt )
Make $5 check payable to CAOEE Fund.
Cash is accepted. ;

Sk &

R T
®

\\l_mﬁb \ neanls 2e o )

Name of Contributor (Please print) =1 g il
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Qualifying $5 Contribution Receipt e Candidate (P} : _u : .
Make $5 check payable to CAOEEFund. | Name 0 or” Al e T
Cash is accepted. Qﬁow one

_._.l-

from my funds to ncmr@__ﬁn m_u. a

*ZoEn».Ea»Eo Contribution of $5 only, is made
| named candidate. I will not be compensated in any Way mQ..EG oozn.:u:co

| Srandon \&u&u\ﬁ/\ :

.__ZnEn of Contributor (Please print) s 5 e 1.. -

i L ...vw\ N\SJ %Q\D »Qr\ x%b \C§ ”.%W\ \
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE _ ,u_“._ﬂ:@
Qualifying $5 Contribution Receipt SO
Make $5 check payable to CAOEE Fund. | B
Cash is accepted. . | Check one

Name of Candidate (Pl

- | Nonrefundable Contribution of $5 only, is made from my funds 8.@:&5..&0 abovi
| named candidate. I will not be compensated in any way for this contribution.
R T

Qo) Moguee
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Qualifying $5 Contribution Receipt

Cash is accepted.

Crry OoF >rwcncmwncm

Make $5 check payable to CAOEE Fund.
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Qualifying $5 Contribution Receipt
Make $5 check payable to CAOEE Fund. Name of Candidate (Please print) ._.4;“
Cash is accepted. Check one &mwon 0 Council %III. .,l..u_, ]
....Er.-_l_...ﬂ.'-.... “_
s !ﬂT .

._... ...,..
Il: (¥
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* Qualifying $5 Contribution Receipt

Miake $5 check payable to CAOEE. Fund. zE_n of Candidste (Please print)
Cash is accepted.
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Qualifying $5 Contribution Receipt

Make $5 check payable to CAOEE Fund. Name of nu:&%.“va ?._:c =
: : I
Cash is accepted. Chackony
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._._“ .f..r...m-_a”ﬁ-..

Nonrefundable Contribution of $5 only, is made from my funds to n_cm&@
named candidate. I will not be compensated in any way for this nougccsou-
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Qualifying $5 Contribution Receipt

Es_ammnrnow _ummenBO}Omm Fund. Name of Candidaze (Ple
Cash is accepted. O:nn_ho_.o

print)
ayor [ Counei #_
Zoann?an_mE

K /
& © Contribution of $5 only, is made
| named candidate. [ wi]]

°m my funds to qualify the above
not be Compensated in ap ..

i e e

PETHure of Representative
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Date of 035&5.2._




Qualifying $5 Contribution Receipt
Make $5 check payable to CAOEE Fund. Name of Candidate MNR print)

Cash is acce ted.
ash 18 P Check one ayor O Council # __

CrryorAsvouRee | Timothy M. Kelter | |

Nonrefundable Contribution of $5 only, is made from my funds to qualify the above
named candidate. I will not be compensated in any way for this contribution.

,  [evied q

Name of Contributor (Please print)
wJ # __X _
Colntil District :

dal

AT

$5.00

Date of Contribution

City Clerk (White) Candidate (Yellow) Contributor (Pink)
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ualifying ontribution i - :
Make $5 check payable to CAOEE Fund. Name of omb&um%:s _
: Cash is accepted. Check one syor |0 Council Fomt
L— o
L Jonrefundable Contribution of $3 only, 18 made from B«m?sa.m to qualify the above
| named candidate. 1 will not be compensated 11 any way for this contribution.
_” .i". & - 2 ) ¢
| Name of Contributor (Please print) ‘
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CiTy OF ALBUQUERQUE . Tim Oﬂ._w\ M. Kelle: |

Qualifying $5 Contribution Receipt . — i
Make $5 check payable to CAOEE Fund. Name of n»:&%m&@n% print)

Cash is accepted. Check one Mayor O Council # ___ !

{

Nonrefundable Contribution of $5 only, is made from my funds to qualify the above
named candidate. I will not be compensated in any way for this contribution. T

Y [

7’

Signathre of Contutor

| Q@:: S\AQMI.\-

epresentative Collecting Contribution {Print Name)

s Contes $5.00 Gl 12§

el Date of Contribution

 City Clerk (White) Candidate (Yellow) Contributor (Pink)
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Qualifying $5 Contribution Receipt
Make $5 check payable to CAOEE Fund. Name of Candidate (Piease print)

Cash is accepted. Check one &wo_. (] Oouno: #

Nonrefundable Contribution of $5 only, is made from my funds to nc&_@ Eo.m?f.
named candidate. I will not be compensated in any way for a:m oo:ﬁw:%m.m T I

Alicld Tanner
Name of Contributor (Please p __
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Qualifying $5 Contribution Receipt
Make $5 check payable to CAOEE Fund. Name of Candidate %ﬁ% print)
Cash is accepted. Check one (ayor O Council #

Nonrefundable Contribution of $5 only, is made from my funds to qualify the above _
sated in any way for this contribution.

named candidate. I will not be compen

Name of Contributor (Please print)

#
P.O. Box) Council District

Registration Rolls (No

_._.m,_” oY TIREES

of Representative

Cooili8 2./

. Amount Contributed %m OO
Date of Contribution

Contributor (Pink)

City Clerk (White) Candidate (Yellow)
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Qualifying $5 Contribution Receipt - — S
Make $5 check payable to CAOEE Fund. | Name of 039&.“‘!%% print) TR

- { ¥ ¥ ....w.\ _.“"._
Cash is accepted. Check one ayor n_no__unz.#.l.lc B

A F
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Nonrefundable Contribution of $5 only, is made from my funds to n:&m@,._.ﬁo_mm
named candidate. I will not be compensated in any way for this contribution,
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Qualifying $5 Contribution Receipt didate (Plegse print)
Make $5 check payable to CAOEE Fund. Name of Can G‘Nz

Cash is accepted. Check one ayor [ Council #

Nonrefundable Contribution of $5 only, is made from my funds to qualify the above
%&m»ﬁ. I iﬁh“““n compensated in any way for this contribution.
AN

e u +n-hJ77f /

Wt Tt 7

Name of Contributor (Please print)
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presentative
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Date of Contribution
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7/29/2021 Holguin Campaigns & Communications - CLIENTS

HOLGUIN

CAMPAIGNS & COMMUNICATIONS

CLIENTS

A partial list of clients include:

Candidates

Siah Correa Hemphil). State Senate District 28 (Primary, General 2020)
Pam Cordova, State Senate District 30 (Primary, General 2020)
Meredith Dixon, (General, 2020)

Joy Garratt, (General, 2020)

Brian Egolf, State Representative District 47 (Primary, 2020)

Roger Montoya, State House District 40 (Primary, 2020)

Isaac Benton, Albuquerque City Council, District 2 (2019)

Pat Davis, Albuquerque City Councll, District 6 (2019) EXHIBIT 3
Ane Romero, Albuguerque City Council, District 6 (2019)

Stephanie Russo Baca, Middle Rio Grande Conservancy District.
Valencia (2019)

Barbara Baca, Middle Rio Grande Conservancy District, At-Large (2019)
John Kelly, Middle Rio Grande Conservancy District. Bernaiillo (2015)

www.neriholguin.com/clients/
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Abbas Ahkil, State House District 20 (General, 2018}

Joy Garrattt, State House District 29 (General, 2018)

Andrea Romero, State House District 46 (Primary and General, 2018)
Nathan Small, State House District 36 (General, 2018)

Matthew McQueen, State House District 50 (General, 2018}

Alan Webber, Santa Fe Mayor (2018)

Karen Dunning, Middle Rio Grande Conservancy, Bernalillo (2017)
Joaquin Baca, Middle Rio Grande Conservancy, Bernalillo (2017)
Elizabeth Armijo, Albuguerque Public Schools (2017)

Lorenzo Garcia, Albuquerque Public Schools (2017)

Candelaria "Candy" Patterson, Albugquerque Public Schools (2017)
Liz Stefanics, State Senate District 39 (Primary. General 201€)
Nathan Small, State House District 36 (General, 2016)

Natalje Figyeroa, State House District 30 (Genera,! 2016)

Debbie Sarifiana, State House District 21 {Primary, 2016)

Renee Villarreal, Santa Fe City Council, District  (2016)

Adrian Pedroza, Bernalillo County Commission (Primary, 2016)
John Kelly, Middle Rio Grande Conservancy District (2015)

Isaac Benton, Albuquerque City Council, District 2 (2015)

Debbie O'Malley, Bernalillo County Commissioner (General-September, 2014)
Alan Webber, Governor (Primary, 2014)

Joseph Maestas, Santa Fe City Council, District 2 (2014)

Isaac Benton, Albuguerque City Council, District 2 {2013)

Adrian Oglesby & Karen Dunning, Middle Rio Grande Conservancy District
{2013)

Lorraine Price, Santa Fe School Board (2013)

Stephanie Garcla Richard, State House District 43 (General, 2012)
Debbie O'Malley, Bernallllo County Commission (General, 2012)
Tim Keller, State Senate District 17 (General, 2012)

Alfonso Griego, Mora County Commission (Primary, 2012)

Maxine Velasquez, State Senate District 30 (Primary, 2012)

Jack Sullivan, State Senate District 39 (Primary, 2012)

www.neriholguin.com/clients/
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M. Monica Zamora, New Mexico Court of Appeals (Primary, 2012)
Jacob Candelaria, State Senate District 26 (Primary, 2012)
Debbie O'Malley, Albuquerque City Council (2011)
John Kelly, Middle Rio Grande Conservancy District {2011)
Steven Carrillo, Santa Fe School Board (2011)
Stephanie Garcia Richard for State Representative District 43 (General, 2010)
Mimi Stewart, State Representative (General, 2010)
John Olivas, Mora County Commissioner (Primary, 2010}
Ray Powell, State Land Commissioner (Primary, 2010)
Maggie Hart Stebbins, Bernalillo County Commissloner (Primary, 2010)
Karen Montoya, Bernalillo County Assessor (Primary, 2010)
Brian Egolf, State Representative (Primary 2008, 2010)
Tim Eichenherg, State Senate (Primary and General, 2008)
Eric Griego, State Senate {Primary, 2008)

Tim Keller, State Senate (Primary, 2008}
Rey Garduno, Albuquerque City Council {2007)

Issue Campalgns

Yes for Our Children's Future, PAC supporting APS' Nov Mill Levy/Bond {2019)
ABQ Forward Together MFC, PAC supporting Tim Keller for Mayor (2018)

YES for Mental Health Solutions, Ballot Initiative (General, 2014)
No Pet Projects-No On Bond 12 Campaign (Albuquerque, 2011)

Organizations

Audubon, New Mexico
Justice League PAC
America's Great Qutdoors

Albuquerque International Firefighters (IAFF) 244
New Mexico Democratic Legislative Campaign Committee (General, 2008)

www.nerihclguin.com/clients/ 3/4
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Copyright © 2012, Holguin Campaigns & Communications. All rights reserved,
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Catherine Jaramillo — no voter by this name found
in Voter File (R3 code by clerk’s office)

CrTY OF ALB QUERQUE 4 Ayt ;
Qualifying $5 Contribution Receipt Timothy M. Keller

} Make 35 check payable to CAOEE Fund. Name of Candidate (Flease print)
| Cash is accepted.
Check one Q?B.Q_. O Council # ___

| Nonrefundable Contribution of $5 only, i e e
. . : y, is made from my funds to qualify the above
. E.Eﬁ_aamﬁ. I will not be compensa in any way for this ooﬁ__.‘ﬁcwwop... ]

: Lt
Ry /

Signature of “voter” is
stylistically the same as
Catherine Jaramillo

EXHIBIT 5



Catherine Jaramillo — no voter by this name found
in Voter File (code R3 by the clerk’s office)

L\

Qualifying $5 Coniribution Receipt ._._:._O”Sus M. Keller

Make 35 check payable to CAOEE Fund. | Name of Candidwie (Piease pant)
Cash is accepted.,
Check one RZEE_. OCouncil #

. | Nonrefundable Contributi

on of $5 L i
. Bodidecas $5 only, is made from my funds 1o qualify the above #

ot be mpensated in any,way for this contribution. |
m“_:. : .r.\_ | Handwriting appears to

butoe (| ) -

BN m...ma..: aomeny Plvi? el w&:‘ xg match Catherine
i . .i L Forghstn ’ ,.,.;zom.o.wec Council ._m.‘mgm__o




Voter - Destiny Rolle — signature does not match voter registration
card. Appears to match writing of Catherine Jaramillo

CrTy OF ALBUQUERQUE Ti th M. Keller
alifying $5 Contribution Receipt 2 o
Wvﬁﬂu check payable to CAOEE Fund. Name of Candidate (Ficase prn! .
Cash is accepted. — Check one #/Mayor D Couacil #

s made from my funds to qualify the above

§ Nonrefundable Contribution of $5 only, i ey LaruiE B blon®

| | named candidate. T will not be compensated

| pesuny JovAuna Kol

| Name of Contributor (Please print)

8 ﬂ!.‘%ld—iﬂ!w £ Y Tl Na “g_'“ﬂl‘““:-’k‘lil-}l'il';’l

years belora slechon il ol '] y remscn of apuctly. Soat | . or

.Hgﬁlﬂugtﬂllk'ihll&ho will 0 B0 Ut B of e ol éection. 14 pears of 5gw. and. i | have baen comacid of 1 eiony. | Rpv

¥ yout vt bewh chiviciod of & folowy and are currently on parele o¢ supenviesd Ihﬁcﬂ,g;" | .l.:llﬂiﬂ“

| e net Wl iy prier -I!catt?l.ll!n-alll.tlii..sul?lell!.f.
-

2019 M 44 VOUIR F121 Nak OF BARK ON THE LINE BELOW.

13y I
@ | Hemm of cgam wons wansten VRA IO » L”—l.gﬁhﬁfblp\ =1




Voter — Vivian L. Sanchez-Valencia — signature
does not match voter registration. Appears to
have been signed by Catherine Jaramillo

Blaha 53 chvuh puiisia m CAODH e Er—tpr ey ——r
L Cath by pocpled
3

: -
m Crrvaw " 1
i le..wrﬁ.ﬁuﬂuooiaonnﬂ__...i l_._a°n3< M. Keller 1/

Chackrme WMoy OCordld__

Zozi?asgﬁt:i::"..m.laﬂ-naﬁ_—!:aﬂn:?s E.E.S:.:.-ngn
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i 1 - Bem RS WA W x| By P e | L Al S T vad e, “oriormd
. VALENCIA YIVIAN UEA 8
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* .Make §5 check E«&r.sn}ammmﬁ.”

EXHIBIT 6




L R ST S L T e IS T
@ Middle Name or Initlal — Gender | Birth Date Social Security Number
ary - - e | =} ; - ;.u.‘.‘tw . : 4
Street Address Apartment, Unit, or Lot # City Zip
2|7 25 WlEsuiTe htbmnm A - k\@ . MAL - AL
TADLAIBE WHUAK YaU GiY YOUR MAIL. 7
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From: Levy. Alexis, SOS E.ﬁ%ﬂ:.ﬁv
Sent Wednesday, July an._ 9:01 AM

To: Fresquez, Kari, Dm psaueziflicts
Subject RE- Voler _&mn_me.wg _.m.ntmm.

Hello Kari,

There are 4 voters named Patricia Garcia in Abuquerque and unfertiunately none of them reside st that address.
Wood Ln in Albuquenque but there is a Mesquite Wood Dr) and found Rosemary Garcia. The registration is older
but without further information, | am afraid that | am unahle to provide a registration form.

Hest regards,
Alecas
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Make $5 check payable to CAOEE Fund. Name of Candidate (Please print)
Cash is accepted. Check one ﬁznwo_. 0 Council #___

Nonrefundable Contribution of $5 only, is made from my funds to qualify the above
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Irregularities in Keller Petitions
& Qualifying Contributions

EXHIBIT 8



Contribution book listed S150 in
contributions — only $10
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Questionable authenticity of similar
signatures
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